## **Mukhtar Ahmmad**

## **Assistant Professor**

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: mukhtar.haidar@gmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Mukhtar Ahmmad is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Mukhtar Ahmmad has a PhD in Communication Studies. Dr. Mukhtar Ahmmad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Communication Studies University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2017 - 2022
Master in English Literature University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2015 - 2016
MPhil in Media And Communication Studies Hazara University , Pakistan	2013 - 2015
MSc in Public Relations And Advertising University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
BA in Journalism University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
D.A,E in Electronics Engieering PBTE, Lahore, Pakistan	2001 - 2003
Experience	
	2023- Present
Experience Assistant Professor	2023- Present 2022 - 2023
Experience  Assistant Professor  NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies  Assistant Professor	
Experience  Assistant Professor  NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies  Assistant Professor  NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies  Lecturer	2022 - 2023